
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 
TO:   City Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  March 2011 Calendar  
 
DATE:  February 25, 2011 

  
Please note the following community planning meetings scheduled for March:  

 
March 1  CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, County Administration Board Room  
 
March 2 Washtenaw Avenue CIA informational meeting, 7 pm, Cobblestone Farm 
 
March 2 Washtenaw Non-Motorized Path Project public meeting, 7 pm, Tappan 

Middle School 
 
March 3 Library Lot Advisory Committee, 9 am, 4th Floor Conference Room, City 

Hall  
 
March 3 2011 City Resurfacing Project public meeting, 6:30 pm, Pattengill 

Elementary School 
 
March 7 City Council public hearing on Washtenaw Avenue Corridor Improvement 

Authority, 7 pm, Country Administration Board Room 
 
March 8  CPC working session, 7 pm, 4th Floor Conference Room, City Hall 
 
March 10 Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, CTN Studios 
 
March 15  CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, County Administration Board Room  

March 16 Village Oaks Storm Water Management Study public meeting, 7 pm, 
Lawton Elementary School  

March 28 Brownfield Review Committee, 5:30 pm, 5th Floor Conference Room, City 
Hall – review of Packard Square proposal 

 
March 30 Beckley Park public meeting, 7 pm, Northside Community Center 
 
To be scheduled: R4C/R2A Advisory Committee meeting Master Plan Review 
Committee, CPC Retreat 

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator 


